LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2025, 5 PM

5 T

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND *
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.
Topic: Board of Trustee’'s Meeting

Location: 1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Date and Time: Wednesday, March 26, 2025, 5:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/867842421507pwd=fituOraqufbJOXIdHZNUtYbugSZGPK. 1

Meeting ID: 867 8424 2150
Passcode: 985192

Join by Phone: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 867 8424 2150
Passcode: 985132

AGENDA

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

03.01.25 CALL TO ORDER
» Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

03.02.25 CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Chair)
Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code

Section 551.074 authorizes a governmental body to deliberate in executive session about officers
and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a governmental body to
conduct an open meeting: to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee: to hear a complaint or charge
against an officer or employee who neither is the subject of the deliberation nor has requested a
public hearing.

Chairperson to close Executive Session reconvene Open Session.

03.03.25 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
*  Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 26, 2025
03.04.25 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Fresentations are lHmited 1o three mimites per person and must periain o an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to

limit the mumber of speakers and'or the lengih af commenis on any topic. Citizens wishing io address the Board must Fegisier
prior to the siart of the meeting.

03.05.25 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
= NA
03.06.25 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

= NA



LROCC Board of Trustees Mecting Avenda

03.07.25

03.08.25

03.09.25

03.10.25

03.11.25

03.12.25

03.13.25

Fage 2

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

e 115 Transformation Waiver Update

s  Texas Council Update

s HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives
s  Fast Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBIIN)

FISCAL REPORT Frwin Hancock)

«  Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
February, 2025.

+ Motion to Approve Centers 2™ Quarterly Investment Report

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (DiDy Thurman)
Crisis Services

MH Adult Services

MH Child and Adolescent Services

Criminal Justice Services

Substance Use Services

Community Relations/Outreach

& & & & @& @

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White}
¢  Waivers Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TxHML)

+ Intermediate Care Facility (I1CF)

s Qutpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention program (OBI)

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT ¢Kellie Walker)
+  Contracts

Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

OM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abusc

DD

& & @

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
s Siaffing Issues
+ Compensation and Benefits

ADJOURNMENT

Lakes Regional Community Center
Upcoming Board-Related Meetings & Events

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
April 23, 2025
400 Airport Road
Terrell, Texas




AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.02.25
Executive Session
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551.074
of the Texas Government Code, for the purpose of discussion personnel matters.

Rationale:

Discussion by Board Members of Personnel matters.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.03.25
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.
Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February, 2025 as
presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2025, 5PM
BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

MUMBER TOPIC

02.01.25 CALL TO ORDER
The February 26, 2025 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:01 PM with a
quorum present in person or by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Steve Earley, Lamar County
Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom) Shae Green, Rockwall

lan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County (Zoom) E. P. Pewitt, Morris County
Margaret Webster, Kaufman County Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin (Zoom)
Crystal Richardson, Navarro County (Zoom) Dana Sills, Hopkins County (Zoom)
Members Absent: Nancy Leflett, Titus County

Vacant Seat(s): Camp County

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Martin, Morris County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Jessica Ruiz, Didi
Thurman, Kellie Walker, Laurie White and Larry lonczak

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management 5taff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

0.02.25 CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Chair)

Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code

Section 551.074 authorizes a governmental body 1o deliberate in executive session about
officers and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a
governmental body to conduct an open meeting: 1o deliberate the appoiniment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee: to
hear a complaint or charge against an officer or emplovee who neither is the subject of the
deliberation nor has regquested a public hearing.

Recommendation for Approval:
Adjourned to Executive Session pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act,
Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code as posted.

Rational:

Discussion by Board Members with DHR Global of Personnel matters.
With no further discussion, monthly Board of Trustees Meeting to
reconvene.



02.03.25

02.04.25

02.05.25

02.06.25

02.07.25

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

» Approval of Minutes of February 26, 2025 meeting.

Rational:

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and
seconded by Steve Earley. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
# At this time, John Delaney introduced guest, D.R.
CLOSURE

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
» NA
CLOSURE

RECOMMENMNDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
» Review and take possible action to approve DHR Global Executive Search
Agreement and stipulate the source of funds for payment.

Rationale:

Erwin Hancock gave overview of the agreement and appropriate funds for payment.
At this time Chairperson asked for motion to approve, E. P. Pewitt made motion to
approve and seconded by Crystal Richardson. Motion approved with unanimously
sign of aye.

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
Mone: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# 1115 Waiver Update
e Direct Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)
= CCBHC cost report to completed by February 26, 2025.
*  (Open enrollment application for participation in the FY-2026
DPP-BHS period has been completed and submitted.
s CCP Update
= State-wide settlement has been finalized; our claim amount will
be less than originally budgeted.
# Texas Council Update:
* Legislative committee assignments were discussed and hearings on
appropriations have begun.
# HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives:
e FY 26 Substance Use treatment procurement bids for our Region 3 and 4
contracts are still pending.
* EC|
= Renewal application received by HHSC; expect to announce
program awards by this summer.



02.08.25

02.09.25

% East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
e Group meets monthly and are currently examining member LIDDAs and
how they track Case Manager productivity and billing strategies.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

> Motion to accept Center’s financial statement(s) for the month(s) of
February, 2025.

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

» Erwin presented the financials for the months of February, 2025.
* Noted: Prior year correction: pending audit adjustment entry
e Wesley Street Parking Lot and Monument sign expense
s Includes late invoices received through January, 2025,

Y

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairpersan
asked for motion to approve February financial reports. Lisa Heine made
motion to approve and seconded by Margaret Webster. Financials were
approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Didi Thurman)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# Service Report - Attachment
s Services — CMH serving 20
= (Coffee House — noted as a drop in Center
e Stay in compliance with staff additional training available
# Crisis Services
* A, General Revenue Counties
(Camp, Delta, Franklin, Hopkins, Lamar, Morris, and Titus)
® 33 calls activated for response from Mobile Crisis Outreach Team
{(MCOT).
» 73 crisis services were provided
= 12 admissions to Private Psychiatric Bed (PPB) with average length
of stay of 5 days. All were adults.
¥ 10 out 12 admitted to Glen Oaks Hospital
¥ 2 admitted to Texoma
« B, North Texas
(Hunt, Kaufman, Rockwall)
= Services provided thru North Texas Behavioral Health Authority
(NTBHA)
¥" Crisis Hotline
¥ After-Hours Walk-in Crisis Clinic in Kaufman
¥ Crisis Drop Off Center in Kaufman



02.10.25

02.11.25

# Training
s January 30" concluded the in-person Trauma Informed Care training.
= 171 Staff were trained
s Relias Learning Management System Report for January.
= 101 staff completed 542 modules
CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
Mone: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
% \Waivers Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living
(TXHML)
e One individual still on temporary suspension in Paris Group Home.
% Individual Skills and Socialization (155)
* Various activities completed daily.
* Waxahachie still operating under temporary license.
» Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)
e LVN hired for Greenville; 1 weekend position and 1/PRN vacant
s 2 openings in Group Homes
e Requesting assistance on back payment due to TMHP, SSA & HHS issues.
¥ Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Program (OBI)
e Collaborative Case Management (CCM) and Skills Training services were
provided to 27 individuals with dual diagnoses and their families.
= 2 Individual closures
s OBl provided support across six counties.
IDD Provider Telemedicine numbers
s |DD Services 3 days a week
e Follow-ups 95
CLOSURE

v

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# Contracts
& Received additional funding for NTBHA SUD contract.
* Received contract for PASRR assistive technology equipment.
# Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations
e APS Investigation(s): 4
¢ HHSC Investigation(s): 1
* Rights Allegation(s): 3
# Planning
e Regional PNAC met and reviewed peer services provided by each
center.
»  Several challenges were discussed,
"  Proposed solutions were presented.



02.12.25

£

s

Local PNAC met on January 7, 2025 and next meeting will be April 24,
2025. The members will receive their annual training and elect new
officers.

Corporate Compliance

IDDP Investigation: During an exit review, former staff alleged
compliance issues at a group home.

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

Performance Measures: Missed Effective Crisis Response in January
with 73.13%, target 75.1%.

Government Accountability Office (GAQ) Interview: Reguest for an
interview concerning the CCBHC-E and CMHC grants. Scheduled for
March 19, 2025.

Superior Risk Assessment: Request for 20 records to conduct risk
assessment. Records are due March 14, 2025,

Possible Breach of PHI (NTBHA): Due to this breach, all clinic support
staff were trained to double-check the financial packets ta ensure all
documents are blank before mailing.

SUD HHSC Audit: Health and Safety Code audit in Paris conducted
February 5, 2025. Several preliminary findings were found.

Service target met (169)

NCQA Reaccreditation for LTSS Case Management: Required
documents to reapply for NCQA accreditation will be submitted by
March 4, 2025.

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessico Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
Mone: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

=

Staffing issues

Headcount: 432 employees and 449 approved FTE's.

Vacancies: 18 vacancies

Separations: 7 separations

Recruitment: Various Sources

Training and Development: 25 classes with a total of 103 participants.

Compensation and Benefits:

Covid: 1 employee tested positive for COVID.
YTD: Nine large claims; one of these exceeds the stop loss limit.

CLOSURE



02.13.25 ADIOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn.
With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to adjourn. E. P.
Pewitt made motion and seconded by Margaret Webster. Motion carried
unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

Judy Dodd, €oard Liaison/Transcriptionist 3/14/25



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.04.25
Citizens’ Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.05.25
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.06.25

Recommendations for Approval:
» NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA Item No: 03.07.25
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:
1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar year. The
DPP-BHS program includes two components:

+ Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to entities
participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on progress made toward
cerification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are also required to report on the
implementation status of activities foundational to quality improvement, such as telehealth services,
collaborative care, integration of physical and behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR
Kids programs.

DPP Update for March Board Meeting:

e We completed and submitted our CCBHC cost report which will be used to set the
DPP-BHS component 1 rate for FY-26.

s Reporting for Directed Payment Program for Behavioral Health Services (DPP
BHS) state fiscal year (SFY) 2025 Round 2 starts Tuesday, April 1, and closes
on Wednesday, April 30, 2025

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to uninsured and
indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 20.

CCP Update for March Board Meeting:
+ No change at this time.
2. Texas Council Update:
The Texas Council Executive Committee met on 3/19/25.
Legislative Budget Update:

Both the Senate Finance Committee (SFC) and the House Appropriations Committee
(HAC) continue to work through the FY26-27 biennial budget process. Of note, both
the Senate and the House updated Rider 23 proposals regarding Attendant
Compensation, which includes IDD Direct Support Professionals. Current proposals
are:



« Senate: $12.44 per hour for community attendants (including IDD direct support
professionals), 14% benefits, and additional $0.24 per hour for administrative

rate

+ House: $14.28 per hour for community attendants, $17.50 per hour for IDD
direct support professionals, 14% benefits, and additional $0.48 per hour for
administrative rate

The Texas Council analyzed current decisions, as compared to the current biennium.
This Budget Analysis Highlights and the Items in green inside the attached PDFs are
new since the last February 7, 2025 review was done.

3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives.
¢ Bonham SUD onsite review was completed this month with no deficiencies cited.
e ECI
HHSC will schedule their ECI audit for this August.
4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

e The ETBHN Regional Oversight Committee (ROC) is meeting May 13" for
their strategic planning meeting.



Aricle X1 26/27 Budget as of March 17, 2025

(Bt availabia for consideration]

[ Sanate

1 House

Specific Areas of Statelocal Reg:

Auglin State Hospltal Campus

jail diversion effoms

State Supported Living Ceater campus

Aunhorizing Travis County bo ulilize vacated land
and buildings Gn Austin State Hospital campus
for prowision of mental health seraces, including

Autbaiing public-private 2greement (o feplacs
structures asd re-deveinp areas on the Autin

medically underserved indhiduaats requinng

£5M for 3 nongroft health care siganization in
Haeris Cousiy fof increasang capabdities o Sane

nehavioral health lreatment
$4M to supporl crigis sanicas an the Burke
Mental Health Emerpancy Canier in Angelina
County

£20M [or ana-Tima grant to construcl & memal
health isgatient facility, with az tzasl S0
forensic capcily, in Muaces Counky; to be

ot Adopted
Austin State Suppoiiad Living Center Mot Adopted
Behaviofal Haslth In ture in Hamis
Mot Adopled
County
Burice Center Mental Haalth Crisis Center
Caastal Band Reglon Mental Health
Fachity
Comal Counky Mantad Health Facility Mot Adcpted

nperated by LMHA
§5.5M for operalion Costs B a menkal health
taciity opesated by the LMHA serdng Comal
Cowty

Start

Grand Pralbrie Facility Construction and

€324 B8 Tor CONTruction of a 100-bed forensic
Inpatient mefal health taciiy In Grand Frairie,
including $12.4M pes yeat 10 statfing

Growing Adult Behawioral Health
Comtinuum in Trads County

authorizing lease of avalabla land at Austin State
Haspital to City of Austinfor DuRkding capaciy to

canya hahawiorad and menta] hashh patients In
non-haspital emaronments

Hosston Crisis Funding

£7.64 for non-law enforcement mobile crisis
t=ams in Che City of Houston and crisis

Behakvaral supports at the Navigstion Center in

Houston

Laredo Begion Mental Heslth Center
Project

2100M to rstatlish mental health centers and
peowiding needed mantal health resources in the

City of Laredo and surrcanding areas

MclLennam County Mentzl Mealth

$10M for mental health screening and
AsLesLmant, L1151 $anA0Ss, 30 expanded
irpatisnt bed capacity in McLannan County

theoagh McLennan County Commizsioess Court

Mantal Health Resources for Tamant
County

E2TH dor coisis senioes al LMHA thal senves
Tarrant County to provide short -term altemalive

ta haspial admission

Mentsl Health Responder Program - City of
Grand Prarie

EI00K tor Mental Haalth Ras ponder Program for
ity of Grand Prairie Lo provide ciitical 3ervices
tor youth and adults with Alsheimer’s, aulism,
damsniia, and ofher mental health dsorders

Hobite Crisis Aesponse Team - Emengency
Madilcal Tas Force

33.6M for creation of Emergency Medical Task
Farce for City of DeSoto to provide Crisis
Interventicn ard mental bealth suppoet through
marl gesciplinary taam that Includas swom
peace officers, ltensed soclal workars, and
mnlal health professionals

Permian Basin Behawioral Health Center

Peychiatric Medications for County Jail

£22 5M for £2 competency restoration beds
&t Permain Basin Bahawioral Haalsh Canter

competency restoralion beds at Permian Basin

$52M for funding 58 ciil beds and 42

Behawvanarl Health Center

Inmates

$1.58 to purchase psychiatric medication of
county jaf Inmates

Re-Establishmentof 2 Mental Health
Hospital Annex im Laredo

£575M w estatdish mental Pealth hospital annax

Hospital, 1o addeess mantal haalth service gaps
in Webd, Jim Hogg. Zapata. and S1arm coumtles

im Laredo, affliated with San Antonio State

San Antonio State Hospital Rendvations

Nt Adogied

SA00M 10 rapurposs and ranovats tan bulldfing at
SanAmonas State Hoapital ko lonensic inpatien

Tamant County Facility Construction

£300M for construction at a Tamant Ciounty State

pEychialnic bed capacity

Haospital



Aricle X1 26/27 Budget as of March 17, 2025

(5till available for consideration)

Senate

| House

Statewide - Mental Heatlh

Maintain Mental Health Service Capacity

Mot Adopted

£73.8M 1o replace Supplemental Block Grant
Funding for Outpatient Capctiy, Mobile Crisis
Qutreach Teams, anc Crisi Response and
Diversion Projects

Crisis Stabilizatoln Program

Mot Adopted

$50M for additional crisis stallizatein facilities and
mobile crisis cutreach teams Lo provide short-
term altemative Lo hospital admission to reduce
acute symptoms of mental lliness

Youth Empowerment Services (YES) Walver

Mot Adopted

£12.9M for ongoing administrative costs not
othenwise reimbursed for ongoing case
management; monthly stipend up to $1,001 for
caseworkers for clients who have not yet enrolled
and those enrolled for first 90 days; $162 monthly
stipend for those enrolled

Mental Health Peer Support

%1M to expand access to certified peer specialist
who provide direct services to youth and young
adults, including mental health peer specialists,
recovery support peer specialists, and cerified
family partners

Multisystemic Therapy

£21M to expand multisystemic therapy for at-risk
youth with intensive needs and their families

988 Suicide & Crisi Lifeline Sustainability

Mot Adopted

428M to sustain and expand operations of 388
Suicide & Crsls Lifelin in Texas

Behavioral Health Resource Availability
Platform

Mot Adoptad

$5.3M to develop, implemnt, and maintain a web-
based platform capabe of displaying real-time
availability of behav loral health beds and services
across Texas

Statewide - Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities

Intellectual and Developmeantal Disability
(IDD) Qutpatient Behavioral Health Services
(OBI)

%6.8M to increase additional 34 OBl sites being
funded from $200K per site 10 $300K per site to
senve adults and children with IDD who also have
behavioral health nesds

Intellectual Disability Targeted Case
Management

S80M to increase Targted Case Management
Medicaid rate

Improving Access to Autism Services

Adopted rider to increase relm hursemeant to
%14.50 for total of $31M

£52_4AM to provide rate increase to $22 for CPT
code 97153

Statewide - Substance Use Services

Substance Use Pilot Program for Veterans

%5M for provision of personalized treatment
protocols to homeless veterans disgnosed with a
substance use disorder

Statewide - Early Childhood Intervention

Improving Access to Early Childhood
Intervention for Infants and Toddlers

Not Adopled

$£13.5M to increase rales for Targeted Case

Management and Specialized Skills Traing by 6%




SEHRIT UHRDIG S0 068 Aanmaeadoe aaas o) Speajased ST 10 WNLUDNE 18] S30°CT0 2 1S MWL

ssaais DAnE Ju) B3)1SNF Ul o Jeamiedag sTa L Ag sisenb way eusndadg

SYHHT

SPETLLTE H

SrE'TIL'T ]

L L] 8 [MWo0aL) sanies pusweiiog spaoe [maads] 1o
POEIEAIED ) SELIEE 0 FaAH
£z nEzaloid 12 51an0) Bowas
VLBERLIFE LU R 3 Wi T T papEy
PREINPpONU] SER0H | PAINPORU) Seuag 1sanbay GEAA 1R § A pORILNE] unndpEa e L Aoy
aEnoH auag 5HH ucjpejdomxcy wilpng

an|wlsEa) L2

GTA 1WA EAL PIVILIIET WICd) 6o

LY

SZOT ‘L1 ydiey jo se sishjeuy pue uospedwo 123png £2/92 (IWWO0IL) Siuawiedw |ejualy 10 1221P3L YIIM SISPUBLO UO 93140 |BUOIIDRII0T) SEXD)




INCLPRE" PLE 1P SR G0 8T O 1000 ) ST PG Ao sy asnal o) oderdun g | PR
BN NG EAanpEoip Bups | Sunp Seee) U SRl o A UL ey pur sy i
) U 0 A ST TR AUL ) DA0NII0) ST ST REN T RERRISH] DRSIENG DL U O] JHI LU SIURLND SEUn Sl anan o pue weiiood (30000 IACUTLT P UD{FSLSCINT TURPURLLY DL AP QIRIE 2 EL I5HH Dupaagp slerdue sopnso)eg iopg aiong asnay.,.,

CLO] YIPA SO A R 0] Sa0S009 UL (UL s RO D) L Jue g aa) Lru_.n._.“ il

B0 L] LM k] 1] SR RO - Sa2esas JUaREd iR |
U SSIL BT DIE P FLOINER I sy - Jaepeg, Hujer) iy seea |
STE]| TEAERILY o | UNN DT ) Ui A0y OIS - S03janieg un!.m:::EEﬂu P Diucy
i g IV S LTLLKIS S0 DRRUSRY - (1) S0 DI ayEN i s

i aE aa0n 0} (AEHH] U0IES|sI0D S23)Mag unwng pu YIesH A0 stsanhag wss) ey daaeg

FEESNET] iras i wea) od E=RHEENH & | Qu0'ean'E | neTann's S | aon'oon's ] a.._u___i_._mw&_..__n.._.-...__...__u_g
Wi 100 JO0ZS 10 SIS (R0 TEU0Inpe b A0OEE & S0l U § 10 WS FIRRY | Eern
I W TLE SApNIau) - pEYPAS VL 2800y i |
[T S | a0 R0 EE | oAcROngE 8 | O0"e00'es H U] 315109 (0 TETn
[T & | ORA'GLG NS S| OREDLGGE & | GRE'DSS0E £ SRR AITILLALIE ) A ] (B cn iy T'ETD
lanuane) e a0 -0|) Seking Sgunsiicg
040'BLE'TOT % | oe0'ELE'ToT {iFd 'TOT l re
L3 % | DEDRER £ | DED'GLE'TOT H ey S T
THLLE D200 |4
i S| Ly LK LA L S0 3 puas
o Ay 0] 5 FLE S BEIR SADRING FjEN N .
Ly i | H
pameyag poprddy ool WIEE A |PIE IR o G S0y S0 E309 finy
FaRR LY AR LG BT 0L PIE 1LE ] ] SR R, BIEH R danpay
ve WL PEE 100
5" ES po 2R T e saempsi)
_.E.._._:_.m_._Er_ﬁ..__,..'E_w_.._un_nﬁ__._.:_”____u_ﬂ.:_._ JUDIIER L] L SO RE ek g
ik bt _”_u._;rau_u_“_u_._ FEUE ErL VSTEIRTTY SEE I AR RS
G 1 ] " )
it rug_rl.”s”.n__h._h_r Eﬂﬁm.__ ] Ny J3cd g U % BEABH BT BUHSS U1 | SRT'E
i FE e i sajjaLag HeT Ooypp ety o naepdn | poe ezl ST o sediue mad e o o pae | gep'esd'snr 2| RS ZIRTGT % | cAvan'arl & | 2CB'ESTA61 g Jn| e B oo sres) e
s DL LTS RO P ... AR G s 1 R0 U DR ST SAR'E SIHER Y DEHH |
1YL A san ; ; ; i
L N T [T R R BT BN T e ‘
BB SR R G O E T
yo ailamuaiad auay pu Jneg el LG y EXier i,
e e e e e e
analHE d
. 3 _zw.m”wﬂ_uﬂ ”L_._ . IS ESS 10 1w SOH pawsEg)
rn_:.—u.r.vq_z f.___ FRELAIL TG _3. UL RS Al daprEuasckiing
Latden : 1._3.. 03 .H_..n_.u__”_hu_. .-._ e it UL SR L AR ARSI
h__n_._.n iTLTE O DU ek O s o B pE ag EIape § RO PUT DRSS U e
" L | sgoung w0t 2TE 0 PRERAD | 1035 00 GEG'0F o) P ca JRRG WEEY AN 0 U0 SEPSOn'STE'E § | REE'TIMECE'E % | TPE'YSE'GEST § | ORZ'ivT0RLE ] ARG POGIGA NI pUE Aoy 18w
[N A I R L T (TTETTITITS B CE I R N 11 ERERTE R TSR R (U BT R o
% Laag B GEG DS aTE ) . :
1101 R Eny ey Bl ..rﬂv‘.r...fﬂ '.u‘__wl—-__i. f.m—.-.aﬂ.ﬁﬂ_uusﬂuuhun
TUH - F U U DAL P 10 S 0-5 6
poatibegutaal piauag Ui G el 21 P r_.__., .:.:._”..ﬁ..._._. .J.:_: g
L0 B 1 MDD L3S e i S S ool
__.“_._M_..mm”uuu“._“:_ - B 51 J 1Al 15 FOURAET)
y [
b =i & i u_zm.: _i_._ w__? O g mey Rt
i A i
Ly f-ig e _h._ ..m. 41 B YT VTSI S S A e
INOENG L 91 EED _._1iEE+=n o 165 1900 100 p'0S |oUc pe g [£EAd] $EP'E PUIBZAI NG T 5
i O 0
Fm_.._._..u._._u.r._u.u pas af : F.”rrﬂr_n SEUBURN el T NSy S1E O papepd (o S pIE ARl LS ] SjEEpe (e Snend | apatpeT ey & | penestose ¢ | someseers 8 | creenees & o1+ sanapon eies mepausmy | gpTTy
f 13k AP ETRSRARI SRR _.”“_ [ BT anT LER ) SR w U |5 ) GO P SIaa)10 B D5HH
L LA L B LU L4 g
i e
n__.u“... [} Ly .::.. W gz
NERYET EHETTEN E TR E R I
25 I L] bl J e e
1B L s O 3 Sl
PEANPQIGN] dEnUH | PRINERIE] J0uEg Jsanhay STAd 1ipng Ui esag g flaeaigeg | ABmeng
- aBLEg . ooty % PEAD PRIUWIIST OSHH wipng satipng
aai(iling
LE/AE EHH
SREAD 1HIPREPEA PapE|iE g o sedungy

SZTOT 'LT UE 0 SE S|shieuy pue uosuedwog 323png L2797 ANqes)d euawdoanag pue jeniaa)s) Hunuuos



SRIMHE ARRIRRN IR R AN SO LTI B A L LI 1 N A B S
FRITE R L TR L FT A AR TR ITR TR R e T T TR TR 6 T TP TTETE )

Bary panaled of, Al RIG g e e Munsueg

FOFBGEEES LML 6 1550 B0 AR PIIED URILIRK JRIA S ra punwegan

L SRS 10 (U 5, LIP3 0] S0 043000 05 SAMAREI SR A5) WE LS PUF BUPRE RSN SELD 3| K0 ) SRS AR G0 B0 TS - R TEIRIE Gl R 1 0 e ey LNy

FEAIBIRIE BASIE ST5 [RHI ) UEELELIST NEIAIS URIETH PR abiag A asensa ) sl e

|9pee g ok e} Aupaey sy
TEVIBAL LU, R g o) i mumas
[NTC T T P R TE |
i i 1 ), g 1] i
B SRR s s o) LTS

RSy e ey e )| £EE

{atdn i TR S GO Juspripaig
s ABjEL pY i 'BpmAR Kp)vucies phan (OGS [ ]

"R AR B SRR R Aggaeelug pvan pom By sy MR IR R T I Y o)
hqunen Msuchuapy dages g A W R R g A

Bpumif ofg Wi o) WEES PIpEY | PENDELE D) pEE' T8RS PERY

Apinacy a1 oy Uy |1y s mpece
1a0{0ud e papPaliy B 0] W05 A SRR TR0 [ Do e
S g L T A MR (RS ALY 29 WD SR0R AEIEI0E S TS T S TIETATEEL § TREOREL S siay A ) iauns  zre

CT
A g | AT SUNLSE0 Jop HO0 R USAIID) ST O Lofiusd e sUERSU0 1 WL TS O UomEy

i
aTi e |w R a2 pesg s G L-aus B sy ) % - K > GIME SIS = i B UKD B R Mpnsn FrEn
OIS § DO % SO S O G i By psd Ep ) i e | peEn
0L PEEEL § o3RG eE & O PELBE § e via Bl & LB JLE ) U | wEEn
B L T
A Iy WS S anesu 00000 EE § OO0 EE & o0 O TR § aspinnge i dgenan dppad o g aEn | eeen
O 5 D00 T o D e % 00 G0 § T T e e e e T
CFEY Rmpngy
P A AT B0 Oy I (RN 01 L) FRaaf e = El % b b i T AL nt § LT FLIIC] |8 A P L ) LR AT Vel
IRTAM P
R A REARY] 7SI R S TR 0 WO NprG passa i 0000 G § 00 BT & DN 6 0O T & PaAp gy e e pa|  peen
suniy
o0 0T 00 G0 BE & R ot ¢ OO OE AR R TN (U R gy CEER
VLT e Kl LR 10 O8G TERS 115 1 e WOUHEE S |WTVISOIEE | WEWG0ES AT LLEONE § I T L e
[ AL LT
o 1813 i sfieiaen alvnsted LS AL
TLaB e ] e dray s E 1Y P RT R T TR R
01 @0 uedin Bap M) | £15 01 puomEpa yocdre i Y EUBLETI Lz TR S LIUERE TR S MIELLIRE o i oo rEro
PRI T W T L R i L T T TR TR TR A DT S F ORI LR A BT - AR paeg AjLRULIGD pUE a0y
[ErEE IR
FUS 1920 R 8 i Sy U 3L H RG] BT (0 (4] BTb 8) a8 |028) Jad panies kyiuu dlusr i
AEEA] TET B (IEA D P 45 S
ALEAD A I A0 D [ e A TG P |00 2 ) ek oy e e dp i s 356 |mamrinie'es & N N1 8] I EE & GFTREF R & AR R P riea
PV LLELL § TRLITEL S IO & OTELIL] LAY L] e an e ) (eoveen| 0T
HIZ PN SRURI) SOEEpERIE
HE RO AR S i B ) P i e e e i a g
P TR A ] a0 B AT p B R SR TR s PETOLEIE § PE0 T e S 0w 5 TESGRE S N A AL Eren
AR D ST R TG H R U LR T S Aene] i e
1) Bann2u ) il Sad WL TR SER e PR 1L 10
VAE aogE i R RN CJAC: L rn pa) DL [an) |Rasse ) O} angl So LI f e T
[P TH PR R STE TR LT
i g & o " B "
lop saplf  Jsmaie ope | B, mL WERLUWES  |OESRSGENIS  |miSRSGEEES [mEvaweEcg R A Ay rEn
00, ) sk B panad pasery|
; 3108 90 40 TR TR AR TG l
L e T R e o e T ] —w__ﬂ.wn,h{nim 95 96 '# 6 D050 wE § oo Tvd e 3 Ty HM A e s rren
BETLELORF'T 6 OFTUOTTIINE S EIETIGENT § TR TROSETT § Uiy ey AR AEY T

PIIRHA 3P B3 B
wngan e EAiRd e S8
sfEdiFG dajRIEE) |0 uaan
ANDL SRR HIEeY (R ol o peapan| £
1w o wispiigs Tuge s uopisadap
RIS BT RIS 0 ESIRI

uapedro o uonesd Jo) WEGTE
macbay ]
awtin| A Flil paanpoge) Eiey | pEnponu o X sl e uagdymagyage sl Bl
wipile) salpeg Lafpng
efseamme | PARUEmIGSE

TGTA ] WATPRE T A ) PR | ) el i

SZOZ 'LT yaew o se s|shjeuy pue uosuedwod 1Epng L2927 YAeIH [RIUA W AJjunwwsod




AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.08.25
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of February, 2025.

» Motion to Accept Center's 2nd Quarterly Investment Report.

Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Center's financial statement for the
month(s) of February, 2025.

» Review and take action to approve Center’s 2nd Quarterly Investment
Report.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report

For the Month of February 2025

Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer

March 19, 2025




IL.

III.

IV.

VL

Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary

Balance Sheet

Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Related Data

Quarterly Investment Report

Financial Ratios Report

Page

Page

Page
Pages
Page

Pages

Page

Page

.-

4-5

7-8



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending February 28, 2025

[Profit and Loss Summary

Revenues
Expenses

Net Income

Current Month

Year to Date

53,486,429
53,540,870

522,042,980
521,236,151

(554,441)

$806,829

|Ba|ance Sheet Summary

Total Assets
Total Liahilities

Fund Balance

Last YTD as of

Current YTD as of February 29, Year to Year
February 28, 2025 2024 Change
542,611,284 542,409,613 5 201,671
58,948,664 59,828,771 S [880,107)
533,662,620 532,580,842 S 1,081,778

Page 1




Lakes Regicnal Community Center
Balance Sheet

As of Asof Net Change
2/28/2025 2/29/2024
|Current Assets
Cash 18,693,890 21,861,111 3 [3,167,221)
Accounts Receivable 7,551,800 7,451,286 4 100,514
Other Current Assets 2,276,730 840,785 5 1,435,951
Total Current Assets 28522420 30,153,166 ] (1,630,74A)
[Long-Term Assels
Fixed Asszets (net of depreciation) 10,547 991 B.444,617 2,103,374
Other Long-Term Assets 3,540,873 3,811,830 (270,957)
Total Long-Term Assets 14,038 864 12,256,447 1832417
Total Assets 43 611,284 42 400,613 201,671
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 775,692 1,206,660 5 43
Accrued Expenses 1,018,548 1,032,292 5 [13,744)
Short-term Debt 3928642 3,777,989 5 150,653
Notes Payahle 281 764 5 281 764
‘Work In Progress \596,855) 5 E {596, 855]
Total Current Liabilities 5 407,791 6,016,941 5 608,150
Long-term Dbt 3,540,873 3,811,830
Total Long-Term Debt 3,540,873 3,811,830 5
Total Liabilities 8,948 664 0,828,771 {880,107
Investment In General Fund Assets 11,159,376 B.444,617 5 2,754,759
Fund Balance al Beginning of Year 22,463,244 24,136,225 5 (1,672,981}
5
Total Equities and other Credits 33,662,620 32,580,842 5 1,081,778
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits 42611, 284 42 409,613 201,671

notel  Includes Pending Interim Loan - Paris Project




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

Division

28-Feb-25

Current Month

Year to Date

Mental Health Adult 5 (55,716) 5 340,672
Mental Health CEA 5 17,156 5 61,477
Substance Abuse 5 19,146 5 120,048
IDDP 5 (18,452) 5 168,829
DDA 5 (9,076) 5 60,918
ECI (6,980) 5 38,221
Other 5 (509) 5 16,664
Total Lakes k-] (54,441) 5 806,829

Other Current Month Year to Date
Hospitality House 5 2,693 s 15,797
Mental Health First Aid S (1,116) 5 10,829
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S 210 S 210
Expending Fund Raising S (420) 5 160
Administration 5 (1,876) 5 (10,332)
5 (509) 5 16,664

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended February 28, 2025

2/28/2025 2/29/2024 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $234,130 209,705 424,425 1%
General Revenues MH S704,485 5779,189 [£74,704] 10%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $207,019 $219.803 (4132 784) 6%
Charity Care Pool / DPP S605,492 5602474 £3 018 1%
NTEHA Revenus 5252887 5229495 $23,392 10%,
Medicaid Revenue natel $255,419 5269.674 ($10,255) A%
Medicare Revenue natal SESG 55,380 (44 524) -BA%
HCS Revenue notel $392,273 $410.073 (417 800 -a%
Managed Care Revenue $110,243 588,120 $22,123 25%)
Private Insurance notel 519 528,360 (628,34 -100%
Client Fees 56,806 $5,532 41,274 23%
Other Revenue noted 4712800 $800,055 (587,254 J11%
Total Revenues 53,486,429 53,647,860 (5161,431) 4%,
Expenses
Salaries and Wages 51,793,207 51,746,852 546,355 3%
Employee Benefits 5679,970 $640,991 538,979 6%
staff Training 57,817 $20,972 [513,155) -63%
Furniture and Equipment 51,050 52,008 [51.048) -50%
Maintenance and Repairs $22,544 437,832 (515,288) -40%
Utilities 549,853 548,416 51437 3%
Client Support 52,713 52,493 5230 0%
Supplies 528,781 $41,414 (512,534) -31%
vehicle Maintenance $6,306 49,311 {53,005) -32%
Insurance Costs 532,828 528,990 53,838 13%
Debl Service 546,159 539,213 56,246 18%
Other Expenses 5869,633 5992551 (5122,918) -12%
Total Expenses 43,540,870 53,611,133 [$70,263) -2%,
Net Surplus/|Deficit) (554.441) 536,727 [591,168) -248%

notel Reconciliation/Adjustment-General Ledger to Client Data accounts receivable balance & months
note2  Includes adjustment for reconciliation of general ledger to client data accounts receivable for & months

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Period ended February 28, 2025

YTD ended ¥YTD ended
02/28/2025 02/29/2024 Variance var %
|Revenues
General Revenue IDD 51,256,358 51,284,065 ($27,707) 2%
General Revenue MH 54,531,211 $4,351,147 £180 064 A%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue 51,279,366 $1,089,173 $190,193 17%
Charity Care Pool / DPP £3,990,733 53,859,648 £131,085 30
MNTBHA Revenue 41,491,477 51,336,376 $155,101 17%
Medicaid Revenue 51,664,236 $1,611,680 £52,556 3%
Medicare Revenue 527,413 534,625 {67.206) 21%
HCS Revenue $2,489,314 $2,521,766 1$32,453) 1%
Managed Care Revenue 5593,328 5642,076 (448 748 8%
Private Insurance 5172468 $125,798 546,670 37%
Client Fees 539,666 527,724 $11,942 43%
Other Revenue 44,507,405 54,689,634 (8182 229) 4%
Total Revenues 522,042,980 521,573,712 5463, 268 2%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $10,790,623 510,509,393 $281,230 3%
Employee Benefits 53,779,699 $3,614,115 4165, 584 5%
Staff Training 552,705 555,188 (42,423) 4%
Furniture and Equipment 516,217 5136,650 ($120,442) -BE%
Maintenance and Repairs 5131,365 5157,429 (576,064) -17%
Utilities 4246,939 5246,335 SH04 0%
Client Suppart $36,469 534,605 41,864 5%
Supplies 5149801 $182,870 (532,979) -18%
Vehicle Maintenance 440,995 560,710 (419, 715) 32%
Insurance Costs £197,323 5173942 523,381 13%
Debt Service 5276,928 5230,799 546,129 205
Other Expensas 55,516,997 £5,439,775 477,222 1%,
Total Expenses 521,236,151 520,841,820 £394,331 2%
Met Surplus/(Deficit) SB06,829 731,892 574,937 10%

Page s



o el

A2UN TN [T S e o] et | L) DU 2e 0 EupE R ol L e s TEDE = SIHE LN L BT o L0 ERiP B A Raay ool
00 0605 i = ) i woqirag frcu bl AR R IR0 BT e
sl snl iy BRSNS ) [ SR JIUR L T ST R RN U LSRS0S R GG LSRsann el
G4 Dawaa] B 0 NG [RISE D FECVITEE JERETIE M LI, - GriBaBy o0 BRI (M A RS P | p i D roied - GERS0IRSY i Bug (e
AR #0l 4 0 i 0 L ] § a £ q 3 0 & lirrvil % [FEEET - FiLEE % ELLbEel g FAE FALS g RO'FFL L 4 Smnjipuaden 104G SLana
16 Chsuaayap) ssaaxg
L5 BEE L2 [1] [¥] a a a 1] 0:F Op5'E TBOL AR EPR O E SOATAR DR ALSE REGLEE SIHNLONISHT Twl0L
OERSEES 5 1] 1] q q a 1] l@hm..__.mo._. 19k LBl L Pk L' O30 66D | FFELFELLE Le'bOL LB 8 sasuades BLRIacs 180 R0
Gl ang Zhir i LHE LR LT POAEE 0L £ BTN S1S00 a1
] LIEL SELE Lo L5¥'1 At T BAEURT LEaE DHMERET
Q50°F ass [0 o Qe [a]: 5 [E2 spur Busiey purg Bupascacs
e L8 18 Lzl LoE at o A0 LEENE UAED |53
LEG'L ok (04 Wz anz 8T 80z RIg BLOACD
LEBESE LADaE GAFOE LBE'DE ZBEI'EZ arae GE0'0E LILLpY Yiiy W] Wil SHE ddd
AEARLE &6l wh L 5EA'Lw [ GReSk LBS'TE ARG A
ADZ'EE anzs FLES BES'S [Re4c] 11 ' Buigncy paycddng wHALK
[ BT LELLEL SR ZL PES'R P30 HELPL SEZ'TL LD LR L TTHETR [ Tie]
=1 8 SELE BR PEO'E L5LDL quLd REO'S a190D vedkdng Jum| o
BEL LG AER ZE RER'ZE Ea'ze AZA'zE Zir e RES'LE ATURINGL]
ann'sl 005 2 0052 a0s'E as'e a5 2 ik e Bl BnioH 8B
BG5S azna OZE'9 ne'e aLg'e aLeq pEg'r TGO AU eRInT) mey
AT QA0 ZE BER'AE L0 LE asi'oe LIAN:T 5108 SUCHESUMAICS N0 ]
AT TR A ZERak ZRE'EE ARE'BE PIE¥E 0Z5'8Y sSSP Loy
Aba'sg 2056 e AL LBl twas 1l EUETRE 1R BIEET) N By
G D E'F i (AT riF'E Dwns ERGE aga's esuadig Bupeinds apaga s
LhEged a o a 1] ol (Ldg'si = Sl IR0 a) Wi Supng
SRE'EGE AR PRI FPE'DSL B5LEEL PO BEL OLEDEL BOL'BGL aauEaEy nday way dupng
pee'ia BT [T B0 arr'El BEE LL 020 WOLSAS i I0y B0 BIRviES Hrdwes
SEF L9 LT ZE EEG'TE LLg'rE LBLPE wES'AE 458'sE sy paddre aesgng aerdwog
qLLREL SOL LY e OLE'EL ail'e agr'vl BB RE ARE'TH anaLasdy g Aoy o0
LEA'EG 56 @ LEL'D GRE'S GLE'R wli'l PEO'E 055 Jepur uawdnng sndweg
Loe'zg 4% ¥EELL wau pia'n LLZE e apa'i (BB uBusdnng Jajden
LLE'BL Q80°L Z8i's ZE'E £ §3 GhE2 B0 COKEGS opun g ra geanin,
E'eR [l ] [ Azl o » aET'G L AEping jEndies e
LAYAL:] a £55'AL b gL Rl LEGEL * =0 Aminy oy Gumpng
LEA'BRI LaLBE BOELE GRE'GE e 're SE0'LZ ZEOEE sMEldnG apBLAEIGD
EERGLE ULrTE ELT' ¥R quL'ir TR 20605 LBG'BE mne ) pum B |
05a'E ] 08 LB a 2] a6 soag Hugidnamaio 1iey umeg
SOEL QER'L TEE'S A’ CEP'L VEEE Loa's spagy padiyy
ECLLL a5+'e FRRR-18 FITIDS azL'i riiwL HER'R BEGdNG M EInEaELE Y
LGE'ZE a18'g1 FE GLE Bl EE'E oL EET'E SHIYLT LW SIEAI00 (B2 - 0Gs)
S0L'28 LHE'E BLEL SER'DIL FEI'E T -EB'Y Buiu | sumndageag nsg
GiE'a (kLf tEoE GRS PEL ZEL'L e 528 FIIAKG 0F] PEDRGUET
as'r SRE gae ERd'E FEE'R L BEE'S BIIRIRIGCT NN L
Ok Ol TR L BLE'E 055 SRR LEL'R T a3URINEFY LHRND WD)
FOR'aLZ'E LIEHES GElEEE LEBLE arzeT aFi Coh 5 T 1438040 A1) Gl EPRLnT
3= 1l B BRI £z LENR [N ELFB ALG'E IRLUAINE = B2 Ol A
EPITTL AT Bl AR L SLFBEL LALETL ZARALL laEuas Sk
5l PEF'T 260 SEFEE GZE'S jr=t SE0°E AR 1505
‘ensunchs Suiends oo
BEEGLLE QERBLA LRL AR Pr0LEd ESRLAL LB SERAEE SHEURG DRSoytig
EZEH0BL'DL H S H 3 g 1 S ABEERLL % BRLGLEL § aoeonds 3 IERODLE % PLTTRL LS 3 LSE bER 5 selingy ¢ soueesg
FLITTS)
ABIREEETEY
mEZMIEE % O § o0 2 n 2 n g a $ O 9 TGEvARFE 4  _GEREANE § ICUBEAT 3 _lGRWEnt % T FLEALYE T BIANEATH THLOL
o
L LER'L LHEESE LRER e BeD bz SET LR Z0E'IeE e A DAEEY HE TN yuay
G ok LB PS5 LhL'ed Pil LB LPE AR RELEL . [ R) A (SR
VEE 980'G ZEEAEEL M SESRGE'S [S4178 A H ETALE ki [E=R = ZFI'RPE 'L surificud |piapay
g EaeZ0L GRA'LGE'L BLO'GEL) GEELBA'L 31 0T LILERLE i LAE Bumibou g
A5FLRL g 1 ] 3 g % S OBODLE 3 BLA'REL  § QEZake 3 GArIEl 3 QBZ'ark 8 £85'08 3 ]
[GEN [F0T] [R5 seunp fig-fapl G-y ] T G- by PE-*aN [TEES) wz-dog FeT T

Gz0z '8z Meniga Buipu3 polad au) Jo4
saunupuadxy pue sanuanay Jo JUBWSIEIS
Jguan Auunwwen jeucibay sayen



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY25 Aged Accounts Receivable

FEBRUARY
Oct &
GL AR JAN DEC NOV prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance FEB 30 Day 60 Days 40 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,374,588.32 145,681 145,681 145,681 145,681 T42 264
Medicaid 373,053.24 282.734 11,500 f.681 T.225 B2, 713
Medicare B.192.54 2589 1.314 713 5§55 2,712
Private Insurance 53.918.21 13,830 6,300 2443 6,632 34,704
Chip 518.83 3B - a0 - 451
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 5148291 25,278 20,820 242 438 4, 594
Superior {Cenpatico) 52,649.01 23474 201717 4,660 126 4012
Optum 33630142 20,9656 3,960 1,220 1,453 6,001
Cigna 347.44 20 - = E 328
Texas Childrens Plan 3,748.36 1.910 M6 293 B2 1,178
Beacan 23,808.28 11,038 10,011 - 193 2,566
Malina T3433.82 19,419 19,909 847 2,125 31,133
Aetna Better Health 12,353.21 &, 564 a7 3,691 136 1,045
Cooks Children 200.16 50 150 - . -
Texas Home Living - North * 24,116.50 22,083 2,023 = =
Texas Home Living - South * 4.540.597 1,139 1,077 1.767 558 -
HCS - Marth ** 210,513.40 210,513 = - L -
HCS - South ** 161,760.92 104 577 197 56,967 -
Reimbursable Svos-TxHmL Nerth & South 803.00 1689 552 - 162
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS Morth 2,639.70 - - 2640 -
Reimbursable Sves-HCS South 246.00 248 = -
HCS Rm/Brd 1,152.75 5 1,153 - =
ICF Residential Homes 114,336.15 111,548 = 2,736 i B
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revanua 142,212.00 23.702 23702 23,702 23,702 A7 404
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 75,103.13 75,103 = |- = =
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 17,579.86 3570 3578 3,667 6,756
HR133-Outpatient Cap Activity ™ 102,426.32 13,518 13,345 13,185 = 62376
Coordinated Specialty Care 129,643.62 32,655 31,616 - 41,258 24115
FEMA Grant RSP 51,416.36 12,537 16,644 15,661 B.5TS -
MP Coffee House 2393436 16.747 5.187 - =
CCP [(Charity Care Pool) 3,174,802.00 ATE, 570 475 570 555 9348 555936 1,111,876
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 41,998.47 21,673 17,035 1,541 1,359 380
1048 IDD Billed Sves 9,206.97 4 635 4 572 - -
ECI Grant Revenug 184.064.75 184 D65 F
ECI Respite 3B8.75 37 - =
ECI Priv Ins 30,162.50 14,113 5,775 2,150 1,700 6425
ECI Medicaid 37,900.32 38,716 285 = 253 G4E
ECI Managed Care 54,392.94 38,162 B 588 306 2.108 G148
ECI Chip 2,297.41 626 758 237 171 505
AR Other Employees 37547 375 7 = -
AR Employee Insurance (Cobra) 117.12 = - - - 117
TCOOMBMI GRANT £0,814.19 33,359 31,533 - 24 922 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville *=1320-1275 28,483.07 B 60T 10,538 1,689 1,106 5543
TDCJ - Sherman/BonhamiParis **1320-1902 78,439.31 28,117 31,893 485 524 17.420
Fanmnin County Drug Court 1320-1903 3,400.00 3400 - - - -
Hapking County Drug Court 1320-1308 7.000.00 3.500 3,500 -
DSHS Region 3 14,323.14 14,323 - -
DSHS Region 4 22 685.79 22 BBG - - =
DSHE MHFA Qutreach 21,8933.T6 4. 605 5619 11,710 - -
ICF Upper Paymant Limit 335,450.98 33335 33335 33,335 33,335 202,111
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,291.62 705 587 3 e =
Ec\mm Education (Curt Pitton) 9,537.50 9,538 - - -

Page 7




Oct &
GL AR JAN DEC NOW prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance FEB 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
Misc A/R 1320-1200 - 5188.551.44
=F¥24 EC| 807 Superior DPP(2) reimh - - = 3
~DEC DPP1 scorecard pmt due 25,111.22 - 2511
= JAMN DPP1 scorecard pmi due 4,357.75 - 4 358 - - -
“"FEB DPP1 scorecard pmt due 159,122.47 159, 122 = = =
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - §78,555.01
“F¥23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Council Prelim IGT 39,423.21 - - - 39,423
“Tarpley Rent Reduction (sewer) 1,075.00 - - 1.075
“FY¥24 Forfeiture Balance 38,056.80 A - - 38,057 -
FY25 GL bal bal ck
FEB Bal Due 7,551, 799.M1 7,551, 7991

Page 8




Financial Ratios

Lakes Regional Community Center

For period ended Feb 28, 2025

Unaudited
Current Ratio:
Current Assets § 28,522,420
Current Liabilities s 5,407,791
Ratio 5.27
Greater than 1.57 yes
Tangible Net Worth
Equity $ 33,662,620
Subordinated debt
Intangible Assets
Adjusted S 33,662,620
Debt/Worth Ratio:
Total Liabilities s 8,948,664
Tangible Net Worth 5 33,662,620
Ratio 0.27
Less than 2.0? yes
Cash Flow Coverage
Net Income s 806,829
Add Depreciation 5 2
Add Interest Expense 5 86,672
Cash FlowAvailable ] 893,501
Debt Service S 190,256
Cashflow Surplus s 703,245
Ratio 4,70
Greater than 1.07 yes
Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Equivalents 5 18,693,890
Annual Expenditures (budgeted) 5 46,301,979
Daily Expenditure 5 126,855
Days Cash on hand 147

Page 10




Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report

For the 6 Months Ending February 28, 2025

Ending Balance
February 28, 2025:

Total Feb. 28, 2025

Particulars | Amount
Beginning Balance
September 1, 2024: )
TexPool $11,549,396
Certificate of Deposit $ 1,037,572
Business Star A/C $ 827,195
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,371,178
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,026
| Total Sept. 1, 2024 $17,796,367

TexPool $ 8,272,906
Certificates of Deposit $ 1,038,047
Business Star A/C $ 2,313,495
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 5,989,782
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,029

$17,625,259

Net Change $ -171,108

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same. The aforementioned
funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a maturity date. Lakes’ investments
include 2 Certificates of Deposit that pay interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes, additionally,
earns 4.21% interest on its business investment account at the American National Bank.
TexPool account earns 4.355% on its investment account. Wealth Management account earns
4%. Certificate of Deposit #xxx8346 matures on 3/24/25 and Certificate of Deposit #xxx2579
matures on 6/4/25.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance with the Lakes
Regional Community Center Investment and Cash Management Policy 4.07 and is in
compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,

Frwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.09.25
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1.

Crisis Services General Revenue Counties

« AVAIL Crisis Hotline received 100 after-hours/weekend calls in February. 28 calls were activated for
response from Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT).

« In February there were thirteen (13) admissions to Private Psychiatric Bed (PPB) with an average
length of stay of seven (7) days. Nine out of thirteen were admitted to Glen Oaks, and all were adults.

MH Adult Services
s Focusing on staff increasing direct service hours to meet the needs of those in service.
= Titus County Sequential Intercept Model (SIM) Mapping Workshop is March 27-28"

MH Child and Adolescent Services

s Staff are identifying youth that are eligible for Medicaid and assisting parents in navigating the
application process. Inthe General Revenue Counties our Medicaid percentage has increased from
68% in August to currently 81%, providing needed healthcare coverage to these youth.

= Serving one child in LOC4 Wraparound, intensive services, and working to develop a network of
providers for Youth Empowerment Services (YES)

Criminal Justice Services General Revenue Counties

 Lakes’' TCOOMMI Director is working with the Probation Officer from 62" Judicial District (Delta,
Franklin, and Hopkins) to increase referrals for probation caseload. (Target is 25)

» Parole caseload is up to 17 after being down to 12 (Target is 20)

« TCOOMMI Program Specialist (liaison between TDCJ and LMHA) position is vacant

Substance Use Services

¢ Plan of Correction submitted to the HHSC Substance Use Disorder Compliance Unit to address the
findings at the Paris Facility from the February on-site review.

» A site visit was conducted on 3/6/25 at the Sherman Location by TDCJ — no deficiencies were found.

Community Relations/Outreach

» Qutreach Worker for Disaster Services participated in a health fair at Paris High School to raise
awareness of Crisis Counseling Assistance available to Lamar County.

e Met Dr. Juan Sosa, Director of Rural & Public Mental Health Track for UT Southwestern Medical
Center to discuss placement of psychiatric residents.

» Presentation by Texas Workforce Commission and Community Services of Northeast Texas, Inc to
Sulphur Springs MH Clinic staff and clients.

+ Terrell Coffee House secured donations from Pop's Fried Chicken and Dominos. Pop's will provide
food for groups every Friday, and Dominos will donate up to 10 pizzas a month.

+ Ashley Lewis Lorio, Director of Special Projects, was selected to be a judge of HHSC Texas Mental
Health Creative Arts Contest. The theme for this year is: "What does mental health and well-being
mean to you? Hurt. Healing. Hope™ Ms. Lorio will be judging the photography category for High
School and Adults.

3192025 Didi Thurman



AGENDA Item No.: 03.10.25
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None- Information Only

1.

2.

3.

Inter

Ou

e and Communi rvices [HC Tex ivi L

= Service Array changes:

« Employment Readiness (ER):

o

HHSC implemented Employment Readiness (ER), effective 1/1/25 to comply with
HE 4169, which requires a new service (88t Scssion) similar to prevocational ser-
vices to the HCS and TXHML programs.

Employment Assistance (EA) helps an individual locate paid compeltitive
employment by identifying the person’s employment preferences and assisting the
person to find a job that aligns with those preferences. In contrast, Employment
Readiness (ER) focuses on helping a person develop general, non-job-task specific
skills that improve their overall employability.

This service cannot be provided in home, location is to follow HCBS setting rule.

ER includes person-centered activities to achieve vocational goals that work toward
employahility.

This service does not offer job task-oriented nor does it teach any specific job skills.
ER supports the goal of competitive integrated employment in community.

The service limit ER and IS5 combined 1560 hours per IPC year, 6 hours per
calendar day, 5 days per calendar week.

. !ndlvidual Skills and Socialization (1SS):

Waxahachie still operating under temporary license.

All calendars are created by individuals for on-site and off-site activities,

Some individuals jump at the chance to volunteer in their communities, delivering
meals on wheels or participating in Kiwanis Action Club events,

Individuals arc continuing to enjoy social outings with friends, such as visiting local
coffee shops, theatre productions and exploring the natural beauty that their commu-
nities have to offer. All programs had a Valentine's Day party and many had Super-
bowl Parties. Many also enjoyed the annual Kiwanis Pancake Days.

Care Facility (ICF):
¢ LVN/RN positions are still vacant, asking HHS input on use of CNA/MAs.

iopsychosocial ention program (0RBI):

¢ Joey Garner, IDDP Clinical Director LPC-5 continues to teach and process grief and loss with
staff and individuals when warranted.

= The Arc of Texas collaborated with the five LIDDAs who shared information and materials for
developing the Foundation State Toolkit that would support the Whole Person Project. These
include a biopsychosocial assessment, promising practices, lessons learned, curriculum,
training, forms, reports, processes, and guidance developed by the Learning Collaborative
group. We are all anxiously awaiting the Tool Kit.



Behavi nter (BLC) vi

We had a 4-year-old child come in nonverbal and in February of 2025, he went into a school program with
peers and displayed modeling behavior. The intensity of the program pushed him to use words over actions to
get what he wanted. Parents were trained to not anticipate the needs of their son for the sake of his develop-
ment. A team of three worked 30 hours a week to get him to this level. The family have taken on a whole new
outlook for their son.

We are bringing in new kids to fill in his slot and families have been waiting years to access. BLC has the repu-
tation as the gold standard amongst ABA clinics in the area. to the point that families that have taken other slots
at other clinics want to transfer (This has not happened due to BL.C BCBA making strong suggestions not to
discontinue their services).

BLC has assisted other departments in tightening training. OBI has collaborated with BLC on individuals who
are getting skills training in daily living skills to implement a task analysis that is quickly removed to display
success. The individual who was 15 years old was successful in one week. A skill that has been worked on in
school for 2 or more years was met in 5 days.

BLC does community outings and has been seen by other families that reach out stating that they love the work
ethic they see. For example: An RBT (Registered Behavior Technician- who works under a BCBA same as a
Nurse under a Doctor) worked hard at getting a three-year-old to engage in going down a slide. The problem in
the background was that the individual had created negative correlations to losing balance and avoided it at all
costs. This can stop gross motor development in its tracks. The staff's incredible work on running to the top of
the slide and chasing after the child aficr the child had gone down. was observed and recognized by an on-
looker.

The team grows stronger every day with new technologies learned and skills training that is ongoing for staff.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.11.25
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action
None. Information only.

i

CONTRACTS

e YES Waiver Provider Amendment #1: We received an amendment extending our contract through
March 31, 2027. No additional funds were added to the contract.

* NTBHA SUD TRY Contract: We received a contract from NTBHA for youth substance use services for
$100,000.

* TDC) Contract Amendment: We received an increase of $49,270.20 in funding for our TDCJ contract.

RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
* APS Investigations

o 1 MH Mt. Pleasant — from January 2024

o 3 MH Greenville -~ from March 2024

o 2 IDDP —January 2025

# Rights Investigation
o |DDP Rockwall — 4 results pending

aM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

= Performance Measures: In February we missed the target for Hospital 7-Day Follow-up at 47%. At
least 62.3% of individuals discharged from a state hospital or PPB shall receive an in-person,
synchronous audiovisual, or synchronous audio-only service encounters within 0-7 days of
discharge. We met all of our performance measures for the first half of FY25.

= NTBHA MH Audit: NTBHA is conducting audits in preparation of their OIG audit. NTBHA requested
twenty-one (21) records, staff training, and clinical supervision procedures. All documents will be
submitted by March 20, 2025.

* NTBHA SUD Audit: NTBHA is conducting a SUD audit to prepare for their upcoming 0IG audit. All
documentation will be submitted by March 24, 2025.

e Superior Desk Review: Superior will be conducting a desk review. All documents will be submitted to
Superior by March 21, 2025,

= Superior Risk Adjustment Record Request: Superior requested records for nineteen (19) individuals
to conduct a risk adjustment. All records were submitted to Superior on March 3, 2025.

e Treatment Plan Audit: QM conducted a treatment plan audit as a result of the previous Peer Review
and training.

= Service Target: We missed our service target in February at 149, our target is 169.

* HCS Enrollment Sanction: We missed our HCS enrollment for FY25Q1 at 92%, the target is 95%. We
received a letter of non-compliance and a sanction of $261.97.

* Permanency Plan 5anction: We also missed our FY25Q1 Permanency Plan outcome at 92%, the
target is 95%. We received a letter of non-compliance and a sanction of $261.97.

= NCQA: All documents for NCQA recertification were submitted by March 4, 2025.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.12.25
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
Mone; information only.

1.

%

Y

v

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 449 authorized FTEs and 428 employees this month. We filled four
positions in February; three of them were new hires and one internal transfer. The month
ended with 22 vacancies.

Separations

We had seven separations in February, six of them were voluntary and one was
involuntary. Some of the reasons mentioned during exit interviews were the following;
medical issues, child care, pay increase, moving out of town, and commute. The
involuntary separation was due to the employee not being able to complete the required
training for the job.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Texas Workforce Commission website and Chambers of
Commerce.

Training and Development

In February, we had 17 classes with a total of 71 participants. Trainings for this month
were CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA (Sarori Alternatives for
Managing Aggression), and ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills) Initial and
Refresher.

Compensation & Benefits

We received a few reports of employees testing positive to COVID this month. Six
cmployees reported symptoms and five of them tested positive. Everyone was able to
return to work after the quarantine period. We approved 34 hours from the COVID sick
pool.

As of the end of February. we had nine large claims; one of them exceeding the stop loss
limit.

The RFP process for a new Insurance Broker & Consulting has been completed and the
bid was awarded to a new vendor on March 4. The new Insurance Broker is the Marsh
MecLennan Agency.



STOTILHE

Hoday Ayjuo HH

LLL Gil |81 211 |BLE |6L1 8Ll S2RA0|OLLIT #
08l nglL |0g L D2L 0zl ozl |odL EIER
0gL DL |01 0EL 02 gL |oak SUOISO #
SEHAIET N0V ey |Bjuapy

1 L 1 L L L [ SOITUEDE), BLU| | -HES #
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 SEIDUBDIER, AU =N #
L L I [b L L L SUOIHSO JUEDEN #
3 L L [Fb Lk bk L saafodws g
2l 2l Zl |21 Zl £} Zl EIEE
Zl gl Zl 2L Al gl Zl SUDINSC #
. . FBIAISE JAGUIS Al (BIREH

z £ z & L L z SBIDUBIEA aWl]-Ued #
g b Z 5 E |8 6 SSHOUBIE, B -|N #
& f ¥ g 4 & " SUDISOS JUBDEA, #
GLE FLl LLE ”_NF _ﬂN_ LZ1 GLL saghodwg g
Bl Bl 6k |BEE [BLE |1 [GLL J1d#
ZZ1 |221 EE} 221 |ZZ1 |221 |zzL SUCHISO #
. saaIes JepInoid aay
0 0 __u ¥} ¥} 0 0 SIEUEIRA AN e #|
£ Z £ g z z |z SROUEIEA, BLUIL [N #
£ [ mm G z kA |z SUDNISOH JUEDRA, #
85 BG P o5 BS BS 65 soafoidug #
L9 0L |07 49 oLe %] 0Le 19 ETEE ]
(3] | (] 19 (5] 5] (5] 19 SUCIISD #
| samneg Quoying qoy

] i} I |0 |0 0 ] SSHOUEDES, S| R #
£ [ £ I |E |E E E SBIZUEIEHN SUI]|-|NS #
E £ Z |E £ E E SUDNISO ] JUBIEN, #
be ZE g e vE ¥E ¥E saafojduy ¢
faT SE |98 | GE |9t 8E 8g EIER
ag 8E |98 [9E |9t SE 8E SUOIPSD #
SEAAES 10T

0 |0 0 o L [a [ SRIDUEDE, BLUIL-LE] #
Z | |2 £ E |2 [ |z SADUEIE, ALl [N #
& g & 'z |2 | 2 SUDNIS0 UBDRN, #
BE _ BE BE BE BE o BT saakojduis
L gy [ OL¥ 0'Le oLy (L EIEF
¥ Lt L Lt Lt Lt 134 SUOPSD #
_ UONRASINLDY [E48U55)

[ .m E L L 'z BRIDUBDEA S| -JE 4 §

& 151 L& Ll a1 [ SEHAURIRA || N4 #

(i _m b FE (L Lk e SUPSO] JUEDEA, &

3ZF |2EP |6EF |SEF SEF BE¥ saafolduwg ¢

Dt |0t |0t | 0¥ {rtr OFr AL #

Gy |BbP iy |Gt Ll G¥¥ SUQISO #

_ 18401 (18480

| . (ow jo pue) uncg peay ')

aLs Bny int unp e ady e ged uep saQ AON | 190 | deg
SZ0ZAA




GOG 29T [ EFLEG 8L 65 .m.w.m__m_m 006 88 ..mvn_n_m 28695 VB0 O LIep S J8jUa0 o] §
£22'98% [ 90298 BSL'98 64608 VS LZL |264°18  EbVEL uennQUAUSD (q) 5 B0 §
E6 089} 892 |892 |252 8¢ (192 552 lunowy ueqnqupie s Gay ¢
LELL 0oz ooz looz 0og LB FhL QU0 40 %5 e Bupedimipe g
ZL61 Z2% (EEE T4 ECE ELE LLE suedioiped (Q)ice ¢
ZLEE oov |BBE GBE PEE £BE LBE saadoidws agibg ¢
JuBWaIay
sjyeusg
499 ¥ EDL &Vl |96 ol 06 sjuediiled # (20|
GLE Ll T |51 A | EC |61 SIIBAT § (810
. L o o 0 5 0 siwediiued Aunwiwos) g
b 1] 0 |0 |0 [ 0 SABERID YAHIY #
ZLZ (] 8 |69 aF |08 B sjuediniied S| #
b 0 I © £ € ! SOSSED) WAHIA #
7z _ | 0 fz: 0 0 0 0 sjuedpiled WySOS #
L | | U] [ a ] 0 0 SA5IED WYSOS #
B8 gi [bb EE ] ZL Ll sjuedioied saysaay | 55y #
EL _ £ z E 0 z £ SOSSE|D Jaysayay | SISy #
L5 _ L 0 ol Ll o 5l sjuedDEd [BIUU| 1SISY #
¥ [t 0 L 3 0 | L SABEE|J [BINU| 1SISY #
bLL [ [ 9z Ll Ll |Zk BE ak sjuBediniie JAaUsSaLaY YYS #
1A | T ¥ ¥ |5 |9 |£ SBISE|D) JAUSALSY VNS ¥
FE [ |2 oL [ g 6 L swedioped ey ways ¢
Ll . L 4 [} |z |Z E SISSELD) B YINYS #
66 ” Gl £2 9 [H |61 52 siuediniled WA #
e 5 Fi iz I E L S595SE1D) HclD) #
8E | £ |2} [ |5 |0l & Siuediie O3
kb 8 |2 I Z 2 & SDSSE|D) QTN #
| Buuied] p
Zl . £ i3 I ] ! v 4A L = 6Re0 06 < suoqeedes jop #
£ L |0 It 0 0 L [dw3 sfeq 06 > suoneiedag oA &
o3 m g _m g c I [ suoieiedag Lgjunos, &
3 ! 4 I 0 z b suohesedag Leunoau) #
5E1 09 09'E wLE D8£ lok'g (814) 507 Bay
. . . . _ Al % 'NHd ‘feindwa) sapnpxa
FlL 02 | %028 |%0LD | %005 | 3600°E | MOEE |%ED L B JBAOLEN] N
12k |62 DEY |6z¥ |Zer |z g0F saafkmdws 4 By g,
g% 4 L [4 |5 | & .« SUONEIEdag #
| m _ suoneedasg )
2 | _ L L 0 ¥ 2 ] 543 5LIEJ | {SUDJIDWIDI] [EUIBJU] #
gE | [ |& kL |+ 2] 0k £ SR MDN
af 4 |2} I [i]% 2k [L DAl SUCNIS0 ¥
G68 00 |5l 28 881 Frl o5l e ddy
BZ0L Gl 21 L1 BEE B9 5:13 Panaoay suanededy ¢
_ uBwnIaaY )
0 ] 0] |0 |0 ] 0 SBOUBIEA DWW | LB 4
] |& B |G b | ¥ SEIDTUBIEA LU N4 #)
5 i g g ¥ [ ¥ LGS0 JUBIES, #
aLA | By nr unp ey idy 1ep qed uer | 2ag AN | 120 g
SZOZAL
BEOZILLIE wyoday Allpuol HH




SZOZTILME

Hoday Alypuom 4H

] ] 0 a 0 a |0 _ PEZENTS0H #
Ll ] L |2 0 L] |8 [ SYNS2X SANSO UM #
Lh g ! z ] |0 i paisa L @insodx3 Jim saafojdw
Bupyoeil QInOD 1A
0 . [ [ 1 [L 0 ] [ D 5507 dong pu) Buipaaoxg swiepn &
0 [ [ G B ¥ A 12 0 D00'05E < swieD abie &
oL 6 _ _ WEID  %LLB  %EZG0L  %LEE  %ELE  WEGE oley 5507
G6L'LOE'Z 095'vSE | LGE'GEP 952095 | p2E'DZS  L9S'EEF  LBSD0S (3 7 POW) pred swield g0 §
GG LEL'E [BB'GES  |BL6'0EG  LBE'ZES |SEQ'EES  0LD'[ZS  ¥BB'GEZS PIE| WANUDIA 10 §
SS6'SEY |9£9'6L | ¥LB'OL  EVELL | 082G | QLL'€L  BIG'Z9 PIE| 88 4 ULIPY [B10) §
[ sasuadxy fEo )
L16'699 _ | | 98221 | 9BL'LLL | 9BL'LLL | 9BZ'ZLL | 96L'LLL BGL'LLL i8juan fq pled §
GEG'LFL [ | D09'¥2 | SE¥'¥E  9EVYE | 0DD9'%E 9eF'vz  LLO'GE aafoidws Ag pred §
5Z | |5 ¥ L 4 L L4 . Anwey g aafopdwg &
B £ E |€ E |& £ | asnods g eadoidws
Bl [ | E E |£ E £ [P P D 7 eakoidus g
505 [ 58 e L 5g ] €8 Aug safoidws ¢
| JUSLIOIUT U8jo PEaUBYUT
GHE LEO'E SOL'ZPE  |BOS'PYE  OBYOFE  S6F'OPE  OPZGEE  GPE'EEE sajas A pled §
AVELEE | BBE'95  |BER'9S  EGZ'OS £62'9S REL'9S  QLE'GS aadodwin Ag ped §
Bl [ |61 gl Bl |61 Bl Bl Apnwed g aadodwg ¢
aL [ |9t |91 Al el Ll Ll asnods g aafodwg ¢
iE |28 8¢ LE |£€ 9E ¥E PO g aakojduz ¢
Ll |9£L 1941 il vl 691 (1 Aug sakojduiz) ¢
. | JUBLURIUS UBI amen
8.6'L6L'E [IBB'SES 9/B'0ES | LBE'ZES  GEO'EES _g 10225 | pAE's2S | oy Jad Wwniwald [0 ¢
O¥E |EFE EPE |OFE L¥E |SEE SEE abesanon ynpa 2
GBE 00w BBE |56 | PBE |£8¢ |4BE saafojdw3 ajgib)3 ¢
SOUBINSY] YESL

aLi By nr unp Rew ady JEN qa4 (11 280 AON B0 deg

SZ0ZAd



